
LOT:---- Priority : .triGRtIAL / URGENT

InSl(r

TYPE; M'cai / M. cycre / Bus i Van / Loiry/ Taxi/ prime Mover / Truek / Trairer oi
Vehicle No : sku toSL D.a.A'/A.s,+r 

"rlgln . _lvlake & Model:

Reference No : Cv r I vn lllpsg-rr+l BU,"'* *0.
Fiom (Person) :

Date/Time :

Registration Date: Irus--.Ltj*o'o nrt., , Xlglrori--
LTA Total Rebaie Amount:

(lqrq or
l.l OPS:Yes / No DOA:

Ref:

MV:$

NEW CAR PRICE:$

Mv:$_.!ggb:..i{K_Quote b.i :tYlf Lnt _

FS:$_DaE
(PARF) +,',COE) = SV:$' ' 

'' 
-'-



Veron Chen (LKl(Auto)

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subiect:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Monday, 1 April 2019 2:25 PM

SUR;'Clara Milah Yeo'

RE: Check MV - SKU1087C (Doa: 22/03/2019)

Dear Milah,

The market value of SKU 1087C is $100K-$101K (Estimated) as at March 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants fte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-43t5

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue 7,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@ss.msis-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, l April 2019 12:08 PM

Subject: Check MV - SKU1087C (Doa: 22/03/2079].

Hi,

Please help to check the MV.

Thanks.

Sincerely,

Clara Mitah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct 11ns +65 65942560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | mitah@sq.msiq-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bujlding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

s644 lF: +65 622563711 Co. Res. No.20M12212G lmsiq.com.se O @ @ e

*rffi' sr @ tm$$RA+rc€ onoup



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebatefor Registered Vehicle goti ' "lafq

Owner lD: 1065W

Vehicle Details

: EngineNo.: B7950825N20B208

' Chassis No.: W8A5A32090D790289

Y*ingn-lol:' o u !n!!1""
o-n91v91t<9!!!99,
Original Registration Date:

i-q*9*W*q1-8-1-!-trl.. - -.:
$41r532:Oo

30 Jun 2015

; First Registration Date: 30 Jun 2015

r ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details

. e{!:r*effipj!!,

$4s,14s.00

v;;
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details
; COE ExpiryDate:

29 )un2O25

$33,8s8.00

29 Jun2O25
t---^---- --:'- -*---
l-"-99894qq"2,=' COE Period(Years):

E - Open Category
-o* "" *
$7s,801.00

Total Rebate Amount: $80,233.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Apr 2019

Ave q ,\*47

M( /oo k- - tor k*

OK

$46,375.00

ft-^
'14fry



4/1t2019 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehictes Singapore - sgcart\,4art

- N.A 25-Jun-2015 !,997 cc

v-oted The llost Erecutive sedar of Tlle Year By sccarMartl l owned Ful Agent R€rordt very cood condrtion! Trade In wetcom€! cati Us Now For\4ew nq And Test DrNe Before lt's Gone!

Posrei:27,Feb 2019 rags: 2015 8r,lvi 520i,2015 bmw 520i, sMW 520, bmw s20t, BM!1/,520, used Blvw

BMW 5 Series 52Oi Luxury N,A 25-)un-2015 t,99 / cc

BMW 5 S,€ries 520:

Bl'lW 5 Series 520i Luxury

BMW 5 Seri€s 520i luxury

Luxury Available

Enjoy 2.280/0 Loan

F! llY r'4ainLained Bv Agentl com€s with 6 l4ondE 14 BM wa ra nty And 1 Free servicing r wet Mainta ined ay Mericulous ownert Drtve wtth A peace of
l4indr Flexible Loan scheme upTo 90% At Low rnterest Rates....

posted:19-tan,2019 Taqs:2015BNta/52O,2015bow520i,aa4w52Ot,bmw5 OriBNjVJ,520,Us€nBL1W

$103,a0o $13,0i0 M 22,Jun,20t5 t,gg7 c.

Low€st Pice InTownl New 20 Bre*on Rim. Facelift tlodetwrih Br'lw Adapnve LED H€adtights with D grtat spe€dometer Disptay.
Interesr: 10006 Loan Ava,ldole 10090 Loan App.ovat. Futty Pvt ..,

posted o8-Ntar 2019 Tagsr 2015 Sttlv\r 520r,2015 bnrw 520i, aM\ry 520, bmw 520i, BMW, g20, Us€n g$r,!

Sell your Ca.lo. $3,OOO More

Wth over 15K cars sold via Aucuon and a sOo+ Dearer N€tworlt cals on sgcarMad Qlots typ ca ty re€eiv€ upto 93,000 above marketv.tue. euolzGlarant€€s the Highest Setting Price ln Singapor€,liwe fa , you get g100 cash frc;!s. G;iyo!; Car Lisred Tod:y.

$109,800 gI4,l7O lyt 28-t4ay-2015 t,997 cc 54,936 krn Lu(ury

Hghest spec Mdnrghi Blue 520, Lu{ury Mode I Fu ly seruiced At Pr.4L with HistoryrAmazinq Low Miteage Oone 54936km. Like Brand New. 1 Doctor
Ow1er, 100oi, Accider r Free. Pr ce t\eqol dbe, Ca[ Now

Lake V ew Crcdi fte Ltd

Posted;3rl'J,,1aF2019 Taqsi 2015 8r.11rs20,2015 bmw s2or, BMW 520, bmw s2o, BMVJ, s20. Use! Slrw

@

BMW 5 Series 520i

Hamilton Altohub Pte Ltd

Posted:21[1ar2019 TdEs:

Bl'lW 5 Series 5zoi

t109,800 lla,270 /yt 30-ApF2015 1,997 .. 11,200 kn

20lS BnW 520, 2015 bmw 520i, SMUr 520, bm( 520t, Bt NV, 52C, Urd BllW

l.rileage Veh Type : status

l20 ; I rejults/paee

1 Owner Only, Low l'4ileage Done, stillunder Pr4L Ageft waiianty -Tlll 
Apr 2020, view To Betieve, pt€ase ca| For t4or€ Enquiry Before It's cone.

Posted: r8 Feb,2ril! T.gs:2015Btlvr'5t0i,2015bnrw520,Blylw520r,bmw520i,aMyr',520,,lsedBMW

3XW 5 Series 52O: Highline

Hurry Cal OrVislt Us Now For Fudher Detaik.

- N.A 10-Apr,2015 1,997 cc

06-Feb-2015 1,997 cc

posted:26-Jan-2019 laqs: 2015 BNlu/ 520i,201s bmw 520i, Bf4W 520j, bmw52Oi, Br4W, s2l], Llsed BMW

BMW 5 Series 52Oi - N.A 22-)an-2015 1,997 .c - Llxury SOID

BuyWith A Peace Of Mind With Select Approved 1Y€arWarrantyl Evercreen FlO 5 SeriesThat c€ls Perfectly For Busiiess And Leislre!powered By
Bl4Ws 2L lwinPowerTufto Mated To A 8 speed Auto Afd Wtth.., e:;:],:'@
Sel.ct By Performance Premium selection

Po5ted: 16-14ar2019 rags: 2015 9t,lw 520,2015 bnrw 520j, Bl,1w 520, bmw 520j, BMw,5201, used aM!!

save thls searclr criteiia. to qet emait ateds whenever a march i. tound.

alJlr:

Forold advertlsements, vjew Exp:r€d ads

- Eng Cap

Home New Cars Used Cars Sell I4y Car i Directory Products I Insurance I Article I Forum iResources

rcalestaic prop.rtics ior salc, mover, c.r pefonnanc. pads, c.r dscusslor, fo.!m discusion, comncrcalv€hlcle leas nS & COe rcsLr c.

crnpii€ Follow sgcarMart.com

https://wwwsgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?N.4MO=520i&ORD=RGD-DESC&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2015&MOD=BMW 213


